Marysville Borough Parks and Recreation Minutes September 8, 2020

In attendance: Zach Border, Kim Charles, Terry Kline, Scott Lenker, Ken Little, Dave Magee, Wayne Morcom, John Richards, Brian Webster and Charles Wentzel

<u>New Business</u>

Update on the Rockville Bridge Drop

Scott Lenker and Ken Little of Scout Troop 56 gave the following added updates to the committee:

- Demonstrated the lighted train and number count down.
- There will be three fire pits.
- They have approximately 10 non-profit booths registered to setup.
- There will be a lighted Christmas walk.

Kim said she would advertise the drop on the Lamar board.

Ken showed the committee a drawing on how things will be setup. The committee agreed to have to put the square closure and street closures on the council agenda.

Kim asked Terry Kline if we could use the bleachers from the Lions Club for a seating. Terry said that shouldn't be a problem but he will check with the Lions Club Board members.

The committee agreed to have the maintenance staff do the following:

- Post No Parking Signs in the Square
- Setup the barricades at Union Street/Valley Street and Front Street/Verbeke Street.

Lions Club Lease

The following items were discussed with Terry Kline regarding the lease:

- 40-year lease
- David's walk/trail (this would allow the borough to apply for grants.)
- Pond (this would allow the borough to apply for grants to clean the pond and it could benefit the MS4.)

- Use the borough's crack sealer and have the borough's maintenance staff seal the cracks in exchange for three to four free rentals to hold park and recreation fundraisers.
- Parking area by the pool.
- Grass mowing and weed whacking of the ballfields.

Terry Kline said he is in the process of laying out repair plans for taking care of the root issues. He is thinking about mitering it out and repaving. Terry said he would like to relocate the walk behind the bakery because of the drop off.

The committee agreed to put this on the work session for Monday night.

Terry Kline said he will discuss this with the Lions Club members. The committee would like to continue to meet with Terry and other members of the Lions Club to discuss the lease options.

Breakfast with Santa

The committee agreed to have the Breakfast with Santa. Kim will check with William at the Marysville Moose to see if December 5, 2020 or December 12, 2020 would be available to have the breakfast.

Old Business

National Night Out – Tuesday, October 6, 2020

Kim Charles said she has received a few responses for participation. Kim ordered the police handouts. John Richards said he will have East Pennsboro Ambulance on display.

Brian Webster asked Terry Kline if the Lions Club would like to setup their Sno-Cone machine. Ken Little asked Terry if they could use their soft pretzel display and the scouts would have soft pretzels. Terry will check with the Lions Club.

Brian Webster will have a cotton candy machine and the Kim will order the cotton candy mix.

<u>Halloween Parade – Monday, October 19, 2020 (rain date – 10/26/20)</u> The Halloween Parade will be held on Monday, October 19, 2020. The parade will be sponsored by Be Green Recycle, Edkin's Towing and Marysville Motorcars.

Playground Equipment Grant

Charles Wentzel would like us to apply for a grant next year to see of we can add more playground equipment. Dave Mage suggested we could go through the county grant writer. The committee would like to see a pocket at the borough office. Zach Border said there is a grant to have a masterplan done for the borough.

Eagle Scout Plaques

Kim Charles received the names and project information from Wayne Morcom of Troop 56. Kim will order the plaques. The committee agreed to invite the Eagle Scouts to the December Council Meeting to present them their plaques. <u>Fundraisers</u>

<u>New York City Bus Trip – Scheduled for December 5, 2020</u> The committee agreed to proceed with the bus trip since we can cancel two weeks prior.

<u>Astronomy Lessons (Steve Peters) – Dave to explain</u>

Dave Magee said he hasn't had any luck contacting Steve Peters. Ken Little said he might want to check with Harrisburg Astronomy to see they hold fundraisers

Other Business

Charles Wentzel said Dillsburg has a board gaming group. He said he talked to MaryEllen Brown about using the Lions club to hold board gaming nights.